
  

 

 

April 10, 2019 

 

Addendum No. 02 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2019 005 

Title: 2019 Grade Crossings Signals Upgrade  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following clarifications to the above referenced RFP: 

1. Question - Please provide the reference drawing E-001 listed in Schedule 3-A-2 and 
referenced in Section 34 42 02-1, 2.1.2.  
 
Answer - See attached file “E-001 Main Electrical Distribution”. 
 

2. Question - Section 01 11 00-(6-7), 2.3.3.5, 2.3.4.5, 2.3.5.5 & 2.3.6.5: Can you 
provide the last date that signal cable passed megger testing for each crossing 
where reuse is being proposed in the scope of work?  
 
Answer - Last test was in 2011, see attached megger results. 
 

3. Question - Section 01 11 00-(6-7), 2.3.3.5, 2.3.4.5, 2.3.5.5 & 2.3.6.5: What is the 

maximum number of additional termination points for reuse of existing signal cables?  

 

Answer - Franklin (Mile 1.21) & Trans Canada (Mile 1.36) will be using all new 

cables. At the housing for the other 4 locations: Remove existing case. Remove 

existing foundations. Pull existing cables into new housings.  Otherwise the 

Contractor is to propose an alternative solution. For trackside cables for the other 4 

locations: Junction termination enclosure to transition existing cables to new track 

connections (Use CN’s SCP-7 as a guide). 
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4. Question - Can the existing crossing cases be used as the “junction box” as per the 

specifications (AAR terminals)?  

 

Answer - No, the existing crossing cases are to be removed as part of the upgrade. 

 

5. Question - Section 01 11 00, 2.3: What type of cable is currently installed for track 

circuits? If existing track circuit cable is not 2C#6TW it should not be reused with the 

new warning systems.  

 

Answer - #9 AWG is an acceptable length and can be reused, as #9 AWG is the 

minimum size acceptable for use between the MDSA and track as stated in the XP4 

manual. 

 

6. Question - Section 01 11 00-5, 2.3.2.2: Is the Contractor to reuse the internal wire in 

the existing crossing cantilevers?  

 

Answer - The Contractor will reuse all the internal wires.  

 

7. Question - Section 34 42 04, 2.4.2: Who is responsible for supply and replacement 

of existing (remaining in final) insulated joints, insulated gauge rods and insulated 

switch rods which do not meet current standards?  

 

Answer - The contractor is responsible for inspecting and identifying any insulated 

items that require replacement. ONTC track forces will supply and install the required 

insulated joints, as well as any insulated items that are identified as requiring 

replacement.  

 

8. Question - Section 34 42 04-2, 2.1.8: Is the Contractor required to pay ONTC 

maintenance personnel to be on site during the installation of the new warning 

systems?  

 

Answer - No. 

 

9. Question - Section 34 42 01-3, 3.2: If Ontera’s fibre optic cables need to be 

protected or relocated to allow for the installation of new warning systems who is 

responsible for this cost?  

 

Answer - It is not anticipated that Ontera’s fiber optic cable will need to be relocated 

due to this project. As per the RFP, once the contract is awarded the contractor must 

submit an overview of the scope of work for each crossing location to Ontera for 

review. Ontera will advise if any special work or protection of their fiber is required, 

and this cost would be the responsibility of ONTC. 

 

10. Question - Section 31 24 11: Does this section apply to signal cable trenches and 

foundation installations (i.e. ONTC is requesting geotechnical certifications and 

compaction testing for signal cable trenches)?  

 

Answer - Geotechnical certification from a qualified geotechnical consultant is not 

required for this assignment; however, the Contractor is responsible for meeting the 

requirements identified in Section 31 24 11 – 3.9.8. 
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11. Question - DWG - TEMA003.93PA002_SW: Please provide the approach length of 

the existing Mile 3.93 Lees Road warning system so Contractors can determine the 

amount of additional track that needs to be bonded for the new warning system.  

 

Answer - Approach lengths are being confirmed, and will be provided in the next 

addendum. 

 

12. Question - DWG - TEMA001.21PB002_SW & TEMA001.36PB002_SW: Please 

confirm the location of termination shunts for the southbound approach for Mile 1.21 

Franklin Street and the northbound approach for Mile 1.36 Trans Canada; based on 

the approach lengths they are located within the crossing surface of the adjacent 

crossing.  

 

Answer - Franklin Street’s termination shunt (the 970Hz shunt) should be placed as 

close to Tran Canada’s crossing surface (the edge that faces towards Englehart 

[North]) as possible. Trans Canada’s termination shunt (the 645Hz shunt) should be 

placed as close to Franklin Street’s crossing surface (the edge that faces towards 

North Bay [South]) as possible. The Contractor shall indicate the exact locations 

where the terminations are installed, for as-built drawings. 

 

13. Question - DWG - TEMA001.21PB002_SW & TEMA001.36PB002_SW: Please 

review the use of dual wide band shunts at the island joints for these crossings. 

Typically, the DC islands would be wrapped with 2C#6TW and the approach lengths 

would be increased so the termination shunts are outside of the island track circuit of 

the adjacent crossing. With this current design, XP4 approach track circuits will be 

affected by varying track conditions within both crossing surfaces which eliminates 

the benefits of DC islands at these locations.  

 

Answer - The design calls for a continuous approach, therefore wrapping around the 

approach would be ignoring the island between it. 

Regards, 

 

 

Julie Piche 

Contract Administrator 

Julie.Piche@ontarionorthland.ca 

 

705-472-4500 ext. 398














